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Moore, Ransom

From: Salmon-Gordon, Shelleisha
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 10:10 AM
Subject: Fw: Albany County Closing the Gap with Social Determinants of Health Accelerator Plans
Attachments: City of Albany Briefing Meeting Agenda 2282023.pdf; Closing the Gap City of Albany 

Briefing 22823.pptx; 2023 Closing the Gap Leadership Team Meeting Schedule.pdf

FYI per conversation. 
 
 
Shelleisha Salmon-Gordon, MPH 
Program Director of Chronic Disease Prevention and Management 
Albany County Department of Health 
175 Green Street 
Albany, New York 12202 
PHONE: (518) 447 -4675 
EMAIL: Shelleisha.Salmon-Gordon@albanycountyny.gov 
  

 
 

From: Salmon-Gordon, Shelleisha 
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:24 PM 
To: ksheehan@albanyny.gov <ksheehan@albanyny.gov>; jhiggins@albanyny.gov <jhiggins@albanyny.gov> 
Cc: Welge, Charles <Charles.Welge@albanycountyny.gov>; Miller, Maribeth <Maribeth.Miller@albanycountyny.gov>; 
Bonarrigo, Joseph <Joseph.Bonarrigo@albanycountyny.gov> 
Subject: Albany County Closing the Gap with Social Determinants of Health Accelerator Plans  
  
Mayor Sheehan and Ms. Higgins,      
 
Good afternoon! 
 
It was a pleasure for us to meet with you last week to review and discuss the Albany County Closing the Gap with Social 
Determinants of Health Accelerator Plans initiative: 
  
Attached please find electronic versions of: 
  

      Albany County Closing the Gap with Social Determinants of Health (SDOH) Accelerator Plans, City of Albany 
Briefing Agenda (February 28, 2023); 

      Albany County Closing the Gap with Social Determinants of Health (SDOH) Accelerator Plans, City of Albany 
Briefing presentation (February 28, 2023); and 

      Albany County Closing the Gap with Social Determinants of Health (SDOH) Accelerator Plans Leadership Team 
2023 Meeting Schedule. 
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Per our conversation, we look forward to the City of Albany: 
  

     Nominating City of Albany residents to participate on the Albany County Closing the Gap with SDOH Accelerator 
Plans Leadership Team; and 

     Considering participation of City of Albany staff on the Albany County Closing the Gap with SDOH Accelerator 
Plans Leadership Team. 

  
For your information, please note: 

     The Albany County Department of Health intends to April 29, 2023 PEF Community Wellness Fair 
     Specific objectives of the Albany County Department of Health pedestrian safety education grant are to conduct 

“Street Team Outreach” along Route 5/Central Avenue corridor and intersections near schools;  provide 
community outreach and education at public and social gathering sites; provide motor vehicle and traffic safety 
education to children; and increase public awareness and promote pedestrian safety. 

  
We appreciate our partnership with the City of Albany to promote community health and look forward to collaborating 
in establishing an impactful Social Determinants of Health Accelerator Plan. 
  
Kindest regards, 
 
 
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
  

 
 


